
To: DCDR James Arlart 
 VCDR  Butch Willette 
 SO-SR  Barry Rice 
 SO-CS Howard Sprow 
 
From:    SO-HR Carl F. Robinson 
 
RE:  Division 10 SO-HR Report, AUGUST, 2016 
 
Thanks to Allan Padgett Flotilla 10-06,Chris Halladay Flotilla 10-05 and Carl Robinson Flotilla 10-
01 for getting their monthly Flotilla FSO-HR reports to Division! No reports have been received 
from Flotillas 10-07 and 10-08. 
 
DIVISION 10…BY THE NUMBERS 
Flotilla         # of Members   AP  
                2016            2016    
Flotilla 10-01          Jan    (39)     August  (42) +1 5     
Flotilla 10-05          Jan    (92)     August  (94) -2 12 
Flotilla 10-06          Jan    (40)     August  (42)+1 2 
Flotilla 10-07          Jan    (25)     August  (27) -2 7 
Flotilla 10-0                Jan    (16)     August  (16) 0 
 
Division 10 Total   Jan  (202) JUNE 2016  (223)   AUGUST (221) -2 members 
 
District-E Responder Leads 
Since the last report, I have received five inquiries from the HR-mail Robot.  
 

Flotilla Staff Reports 
 
FSO-HR REPORT Flotilla 10-01 
AUGUST 2016 Human Resources (HR) Monthly Report 
 
 
Flotilla 10-01 BY THE NUMBERS 
Flotilla         # of Members   AP  
                2016            2016    
Flotilla 10-01          Jan    (39)     July  (42) up +1 
 
  
Houston, There seems to be a problem. Should a new recruit have to wait almost 18 months to 
hear about his application? 
Flotilla 10-01 members in AP Status> ONE YEAR 
  
10-01  MacCormack, Edmund 3000784 1-26-15 
 
Applications Pending (4) 
Ed MacCormack     Entered DIRAUX 1-20-2015……. 17 months 
Larry Keasley          Entered DIRAUX  3-24-2016…….05months 
Philip Kraus             Entered DIRAUX  3-30-2016…….05months 
John Schuster         Re-enrollment      2-02-2016……..06 months 
 
TRENDS AND PREDICTIONS: OR THROUGH THE GLASS DARKLY 
With a number of members not having completed all or some of the mandated training, with 15 
members who have net been to meeting in over a year, and another 5/6 members who have only 
been to one meeting, and with an increase in dues, I believe that our membership will drop by at 
least one third. Budgetary considerations might result. 



 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Carl F. Robinson, FSO-HR , SO-HR 
Flotilla 10-05 FSO-HR Staff Report 
USCGAUX, Flotilla 10-01 
Wrightsville Beach, North Carolina   
 
FSO-HR REPORT FLOTILLA 10-05 
Contacts with prospective members: 
1.  Emails were exchanged with a prospective member who is transitioning from Raleigh to St. St. 
James.  He may attend a flotilla meeting in July or August if he is in Southport. 
 
2.  Ephraim Botnick referred me to a former Auxiliarist from Virginia who recently moved to 
Winding River.  He was a member of a flotilla in Fredericksburg about 16 years ago.  I visited him 
on 29 June to review the new member exam, fill out an application, etc.  We will meet again on 6 
July to take fingerprints and photos and to finalize the application package. 
 
ID card renewals: 
 
None in June. 
 
Assistance to new members 
 
I met with Gene Mehring on 9 June and Steve Bourne on 24 June. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Chris Halladay. FSO-HR 
 
Aug 18, 2016 
 
TO:   SO-HR 054-10 
 
FSO-HR REPORT Flotilla 10-06 August ‘16 
This is an updated status for nine (9) individuals that have inquired about joining the Auxiliary 
Program online. Email has been sent to the following individuals except as noted. 
 

1) Wiley Pogue  E-mail—Attended meeting. App pending. 
2) Joseph Barach  E-mail-Contacted several times –No Response 
3) Andrew Lewis.  E-mail-NR. 
4) Dean Rowe  E-mail  -Decided not to join. 
5) John Bennett  E-mail -NR 
6) Johnny Lancaster E-mail- NR 
7) Jonathan Peeler E-mail-NR- will call. 
8) Patrick Smith,   E-mail-NR 
9) Peter Jordan, -  Has received his ID number. 

   
 
 
 
Allen Padgett 
FSO-HR 
054-10-06 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


